
emai1 coverage.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI b 6 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CU=ii££^Egmi >>7/-
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 'U S ~ 
Subject: Re: e-mail coverage 
Sent: 2003-12-16 22:08:39.937 
Date: 2003-12-16 22:08:39.937 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3363 

Did you send this before or after we just spoke? 
b 6 

Qrininal Mp^anp b 7 r 

From: | | 
G QN-H- N Q R . M H Q R 2 0 0 3 4 : 5 0 P M 

To: I 
Ce: curran, jonn i-; Caproni , Valerie E. ; Y 
Subject: RE: Re: e-mail coverage 

b7( 

Original Message 
F rom: | | 

Senj-:1 iummj^. ijmi 2003 4:18 PM ; b 6 

Subject: i-wg: Ke: e-mai I coverage b7C 

Thp winrlnw for this is closing rapidly. 

Original Message 
_ m • dn p m 

From 
To: 
SubjeCTT kè! è-mai 

-0500 (Tuesday) 

1 coverage 

> » | 112/15 1:30 PM » > 
I wlI I gfiT you TRe info relating to the accounts when we discuss the package later this 
week. 

ALL IMF 0BM4TI-0M- • • •COHTAIHE© Page 1 

HEREII IS U1CLA.3SIFIED 

DATE 09-25-200? BY 65179dioli/]*3 r/lrnf 

NSL VIO-26924 

b5 
bG 
bin 



NSL VIO-26925 

emai1 coverage.txt 

»>1 112/15/03 01:15PM » > I 
T-im-inn dunnn thP holidays -is always a nrohlpm -I 

112/15 11:58 AN » > 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

bo 
b6 
b7C 

Let me know. Thp tprhn-igup used should be the definition 3 explanation with its 
attendant! Iexplanati ons. 

b7C 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26926 

emai1coveragel.txt 
From /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VECAPRONI 
From: /0=FBI/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Œiii£LAfifiÛWf 
To: /0=FBl/0U=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=| 
Subject: Re: e-mail coverage 
Sent: 2003-12-16 22:11:40.455 
Date: 2003-12-16 22:11:40.455 
X-Folder: Sent Items 
X-Text: 3824 

GREAT ! 

ri n'inai Mpççanp-
From 
Sent :1 Wötiuay, UëiJëfflôër i. 2003 5:10 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Subject: RE: Re: e-mail coverage 

b7C 

After. 

t unHprs-t-anfj that John Curran had talked t 
would come out. • and they had agreed 

Original Message 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. 
<;pn1-- T U P ^ V Dprpmhpr ifi 2003 5:09 PM 
To:| T 
SubjëLL! kb! kë! ë-fflUI I Coverage 

Did you send this before or after we just spoke? 

-OrH nH nal MoccariP 

From 
Sen 
To 

G n|• l b " 2003 4:50 PM 

Ce: curran, jonn i-; Caproni, Valerie E.; 
Subject: RE: Re: e-mail covpranp 

b7C 

Duplicate email this file 

2003 4:18 PM 

Subject: Fwd: Re: e-mail Duplicate email this file 
1 

IBFOBHàTÏOB-GQHTAÏHED 
I I IS U I C L À S S I F I E D 

0 9 - 2 5 - 2 0 0 7 B Y 6 5 1 7 9 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26927 

b 6 

b7C 

emai1 coverage!.txt 

Duplicate 

Original Message 
na-i-p- m - d n p m -0500 (Tuesday) 

TO: Duplicate email this fil« 
subj ect: Re: e-mail coverage 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26928 

J 

bl 
b2 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

(S) 

UlL. 

r 
RECORD 66F-HQ| 

b7C 

bl OK? 

From:^ 

I 

CQr>j- • ThureHaw Anri I Ik 
To: 
LL1 

1 • ^ ̂  DM 
] On Behalf 0f£ (FBI) 

"IfCR-rV Velari ̂  F Ûiui09) (FBI) 

Subject : RE: R E ^ 
i n - m i-r ] ttktt (FBI); 

SEeftC 
RECORD 66F-HQ 

b l 

b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Page 1 

9-25-2007 
!Y 1 

: 1.4 (C) 
LASSIFY OH: 09 

IS IMCLAS3IFIE» EXCEPT 

WHEFE SHOOT OTHERWISE 

2032 



NSL VIO-26929 

T 

b7C 

Hope this helps 

i From: 
Çûnt-^TBÏÏ 

riainal Message 

Îge -il ^ •2ÛÛ^4:56 PM 
IrFRTV fanrniri . Val PH P F . ( ni vfiQi fFRTÌ 

Subject: Re: RE:£ 
1 imiJ![ 

Jt k l . 3 â Î 
TFïïTJ" 

] ( F B I ) ; 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 

Thanks. 

SECRET 

( F B I ) 4 / 1 5 / 2 0 0 4 1 1 : 5 2 : 1 7 A M » > 

bl 
b4 
b7D 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b5 
b6 
b7C 

Page 2 



NSL VIO-26930 

î 

(S) 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

TnvPctinatmP TPrhnnlnnv m v ^ r n n 

p H ni MP^anP-
F rom:I \ 
- .nt . Th.i, - -

I I— 
SubjectI (S) 

• thm^^h^w aXTÎ î 11: 2ÛÛJ-8:57 AM 
To : I I (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI) 

T s r - 1 

SECRET 

Valerie and 

(S) 
lirmriKti.—Jĝ -

SECRET 

nUUiui-i'i rnnnii r 3 pR T rlacdf-iratinn Guide G-3. 
Counterlntel1i qence In\ 

EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

TrëTgn 

niu 1 UM 1 ur?nn r PRT r] a C D F I R A T I N N Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreii 
Investi gâtions 
DEC 
SECRET 

rill Ltìl 1 i yencé 

Investi gâtions 

SECRET 

Page 2 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 
F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

No Duplication F e e s are cha rged for De le ted P a g e Informat ion Shee t (s ) 

Total De le ted Page ( s ) ~ 2 
P a g e 8 -— Outside the Scope 
P a g e 9 -— Outside the Scope 


